Detective Peter Dziadose <detectives@ipswichpolice.org>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

'Emiliano Falcon-Morano' <efalcon@aclum.org>

Thu, 9 Apr 2020 14:19:36 -0400

Peter J. Dziadose

Detective Prosecutor

Ipswich Police Department

Criminal Investigation Division
ives@i . R

978-356-4343(0) 978-356-6667 (f)

THIS EMAIL MAY CONTAIN FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY AND LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE INFORMATION This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510-2521, contains
Criminal Offender Record Information (CORI) and access to, and dissemination of, this information is under the authority of Massachusetts General Law Chapter 6 Sections 168-172, the Code of Federal Regulations (28 CFR 20.2),
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552) and may also be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges. This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT
USE ONLY to authorized law enforcement and criminal justice personnel in the performance of their authorized criminal justice activities, and any access, control, dissemination or transmittion of this information is for official and
lawful criminal justice purposes pursuant to the User Agreement on file with DCJIS, NCIC and NLETS

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
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